## **Farah Naz**

### Assistant Professor

Jinnah School of Public Policy and Leadership

Email: farahnaz@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 00000000

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Farah Naz is working as Assistant Professor in the Jinnah School of Public Policy and Leadership. Dr. Farah Naz has a PhD in Radicalisation & Violent Extremism. Dr. Farah Naz has published 30 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 26, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### Qualifications

PhD in Radicalisation & Violent Extremism University of Sydney , Australia	2014 - 2019
MPhil in International Relations  National Defense University , Pakistan	2010 - 2012
Master in Political Science University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
BA in BA University of Peshawar , Pakistan	1999 - 2001
Experience	
Assistant Professor  Jinnah School of Public Policy and Leadership	2024- Present
Assistant Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2019 - 2019
<b>Lecturer</b> School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2019 - 2019
Lecturer Institute of Geographical Information Systems	2012 - 2019
Awards	
Endeavor Leadership Award	2013
Research Articles	
Effect of Climate Change on CPEC Route due to Precipitation Variation  Erum Aamir Farah Naz Nawal Fatima	2024

Effect of Climate Change on CPEC Route due to Precipitation Variation	2024
Erum Aamir Farah Naz Nawal Fatima	
International Journal of Oceanography & Aquaculture, Volume 8(1), Article Number 000299	

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: 10.23880/ijoac-16000299

# Impact of Ukraine War on Global Energy and Food Supply Chains: A Case Study of South Asia

Farah Naz Martin Kear

Strategic Studies, Volume 42(2), Pages 38-53

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: https://doi.org/10.53532/ss.042.02.00236

# Security framework analysis: Evidence from Bandra and Sangan villages in Balochistan

Farah Naz Verda Salman

ISSRA Papers, Volume 14(26), Pages 99-107

Impact Factor: N/A

2022

2022

Perception Modelling of Gwadar Port Baluchistan for Environmental Sustainability Using Multilinear  Regression Analysis  Farah Naz Erum Aamir Fasiha Safdar  NUST Journal of Social Sciences and Humanities, Volume 8, No. 2, Pages 171-184  Impact Factor: N/A  DOI: https://doi.org/10.51732/njssh.v8i2.142	2022
Hybrid Warfare and its Nuances: A Case-Study from South Asia  Farah Naz Zia Ul Haque Shamsi  IPRI Journal, Volume XXII (1), Article Number 25-43  Impact Factor: N/A  DOI: https://doi.org/10.31945/iprij.220102.	2022
COVID-19 and the Pakhtun pregnant women  Dr Farah Naz  Journal of Aggression, Conflict and Peace Research, Pages 1-12  Impact Factor: N/A   Citations: 1  DOI: https://doi.org/10.1108/JACPR-01-2022-0662	2022
UN Female Peacekeepers: An Analysis in Terms of their Services  Farah Naz  Margalla Papers, Volume 25 (2), Pages 121-129  Impact Factor: N/A  DOI: https://doi.org/10.54690/margallapapers.25.2.79	2021
Factors associated with the belief in COVID-19 related conspiracy theories in Pakistan  Waqas Ejaz Muhammad Ittefaq Hyunjhin Seo Farah Naz  Health Risk & Society, Volume 23, Issue 3-4, Pages 162-178  Impact Factor: 2.659   Quartile: 3   Citations: 20  DOI: https://doi.org/10.1080/13698575.2021.1929865	2021
The trials and travails of the Islamic State in Pakistan  Farah Naz Justin V. Hastings  Australian Journal of International Affairs, Volume 71, Issue 3, Pages 335-353  Impact Factor: 0.954   Quartile: 3   Citations: 1  DOI: 10.1080/10357718.2016.1266599	2017
Who is responsible for women's disempowerment in Pakistan? Islam, military rule, or women themselves?  Farah Naz  International Journal of Interdisciplinary Civic and Political Studies, Volume 11, Issue 4, Pages 35-48  Impact Factor: N/A  DOI: https://doi.org/10.18848/2327-0071/CGP/v11i04/35-48	2016
Water: A cause of power politics in South Asia  Farah Naz  WIT Transactions on Ecology and the Environment, Volume 178, Pages 101-109  Impact Factor: N/A   Citations: 4  DOI: 10.2495/WS130091	2013
Conference Proceedings	
Gender Identity: A Tale of the Afghan Transgender and LGBT Communities  Dr Farah Naz  The Nation as a Sacred Communion? RC14 RC43 Workshop, res.country(231,)  Citations: N/A  DOI: Nil	2023
Nature and Scope of Western Economic Sanctions against Russia  Dr Farah Naz  Efficacy of Western Economic Sanctions on Russia over Ukraine, res.country(177,)  Citations: N/A  DOI: Nil	2023

Impact of COVID-19 on the Construction Industry  Erum Aamir Farah Naz  BU Disaster Management: Global Pandemic and Its Impact, res.country(233,)  Citations: N/A	2023
The status of Afghan women: A thorny journey  Dr Farah Naz  Global Rise of Extremism: Where is Gender?, res.country(13,)  Citations: N/A  DOI: Nil	2022
Hybrid warfare and Baluchistan  Dr Farah Naz  Securing Balochistan Amid Hybrid Warfare Through Development, res.country(177,)  Citations: N/A  DOI: Nil	2022
Assessment of challenges of drugs trafficking from Afghanistan US/NATO sophisticated weapons and their pilferage in the black market  Farah Naz  Pak-Afghan Relations under new government, res.country(177,)  Citations: N/A  DOI: N/A	2021
Police reforms vital for national security  Farah Naz  Security and Development, res.country(177,)  Citations: N/A  DOI: Nil	2021
Women peacebuilders: a case study of Pakistan  Farah Naz  NIICE International Convention 2021, res.country(167,)  Citations: N/A  DOI: Nil	2021
Covid-19 Impact on Society: A Case Study of Pakistan  Farah Naz  Sixteenth International Conference on Interdisciplinary Social Sciences, res.country(231,)  Citations: N/A  DOI: Nil	2021
Probing Palestinian Crises through Various Lenses  Farah Naz  Understanding the Palestinian Conflict, res.country(177,)  Citations: N/A  DOI: Nil	2021
COVID-19 AUTOMATION ANXIETY IN PAKISTAN  Dr Farah Naz  Two days sympozium (online), res.country(19,)  Citations: N/A  DOI: Nil	2020
Women and Violent Extremism  Farah Naz  Fifteenth Interdisciplinary Conference Interdisciplinary Social Sciences, res.country(88,)  Citations: N/A  DOI: Nil	2020

# **Book Chapters**

Book Chapters	
Precipitation Trend Assessment along the China Pakistan Economic Corridor (CPEC) Route in Baluchistan, Pakistan: Insights from Individual and Regional Perspectives  Erum Aamir Farah Naz Nawal Fatima	2024
In: Book on Research Advances in Environment, Geography and Earth Science, Volume 2, Chapter 7, Pages 97-116  Citations: N/A  DOI: DOI: 10.9734/bpi/raeges/v2/8866A	
Introduction to Hybrid War	2022
Farah Naz Ashfaque Hasan Khan	2022
In: Living Under Hybrid War, Chapter 1, Pages 1-22	
Citations: N/A	
DOI: https://s3h.nust.edu.pk/news/living-under-hybrid-war/	
Narratives Warfare	2022
Farah Naz	
In: Book on Living Under Hybrid War, Chapter 5, Pages 95-118	
Citations: N/A  DOI: 12321	
Women and Violent Extremism in Pakistan: A Critical Assessment of Policies and Actions	2022
Farah Naz Zahid Shahab Ahmed	2022
In: Book on Religion, Extremism and Violence in South Asia, Chapter 10, Pages 213-235	
Citations: N/A	
<b>DOI:</b> https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-16-6847-0_10	
Covid-19: A New Phase of Extremism	2020
Farah Naz	
In: Book on Covid-19 Challenges for Pakistan, Chapter 7, Pages 129-152	
Citations: N/A DOI: N/A	
	2000
An Overview of the Pandemic  Farah Naz	2020
In: Book on Covid-19 Challenges for Pakistan, Chapter 1, Pages 1-12	
Citations: N/A	
DOI: N/A	
Editorial Activities	
Living Under Hybrid War	2022
Edited Journal Issue / Proceeding / Book	
Impact Factor: NA	
Covid 19 Challenges for Pakistan	2022
Edited Journal Issue / Proceeding / Book	
Impact Factor: NA	